From: NOR-ALL [mailto:NOR-ALL@LISTS.RCC.EDU] On Behalf Of Reece, Bryan
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 9:34 PM

To: nor-all <nor-all@lists.rcc.edu>

Subject: [NOR-ALL] Corrections: Educational Master Plan

Norco College Family,

Below are the corrected final results of the college-wide vote to move our 2030 Educational forward for
Board approval. Corrections are in red.

Group Date Vote

Distance Education Committee 4/19/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

Student Services Planning Committee 4/24/19 “Yes” (Unanimous; 1 Abstention)
NC Academic Senate 5/6/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

NC Management Team 5/8/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

Associated Students of Norco College 5/9/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

NC Academic Planning Council (Chairs) 5/10/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

NC President’s Advisory Board (Community Members) 5/13/19 “Yes” (Unanimous; 1 Abstention)
NC Business and Facilities Planning Council 5/14/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

NC Executive Cabinet 5/15/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

NC Institutional Strategic Planning Council 5/15/19 “Yes” (Unanimous)

NC All Campus Vote (EMP and FMP) 5/17/19 Faculty 29 “Yes”; 1 “No” EMP

Faculty 29 “Yes”; 1 “No” FMP
Students “Yes” (Unanimous) EMP
Students 14 “Yes”; 1 “No” FMP
Classified 24 “Yes”; 3 “No” EMP
Classified 23 “Yes”; 5 “No” FMP
Managers “Yes” (Unanimous)

District Strategic Planning Council 5/17/19 No Action; Discussion
Chancellor’s Cabinet 5/20/19 No Action; Discussion
RCCD Board Committee Meeting 6/4/19 No Action; Discussion
RCCD Board Meeting 6/11/19

Thank you all in leaning in to this process, and dreaming big for our students.

Dr. Reece
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Bryan Reece, Ph.D.
President, Norco College
(951) 372-7016
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